Message

From: Dalanah, Natasha [l @2milink.com]

Sent: 12/18/2015 7:14:44 PM

To: Ruotolo, Liz [l @2milink.com]

cc: Fierman, Marc | @amilink.com); Howard, Dylan |l @amilink.com]
Subject: paperwork for wire payment for Dino Sajudin

Attachments: paperworkDINOconf.pdf

Hi Liz,

As per our discussion, attached is all of the paperwork for the source wire payment today. It includes the invoice, source
contract, amendment, || JEBEE - cory of voided check with account information, w9, confidentiality agreement, and a
copy of W2's and employment.

This will be coming out of Corporate.
Please let me know if there anything additional you need from me.

Thanks,

Natasha L. Dalanah

Newsroom Coordinator

American Media, Inc.

4 New York Plaza, Level 2, New York, NY 10004

Office: | 6561 Fax: R 944!
Email [l @amilink.com

AM-NYDA-000075



Friday, December 18, 2015 at 1:54:21 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: INVOICE FOR DINO G. SAJUDIN PAYMENT

Date: Friday, December 18, 2015 at 1:39:14 PM Eastern Standard Time
From: Levine, Barry

To: Dalanah, Natasha

This serves as invoice for an immediate $30,000 (Thirty thousand dollar) bank transfer payment from AMI
to source Dino G. Sajudin regarding “Trump” non-published story.

Attached is the paperwork, including the execution of contract amendment signed by Mr. Sajudin as
prepared yesterday by Cameron Stratcher for this sole purpose of payment.

Thanks,
Barry

BARRY LEVINE, EXECUTIVE EDITOR/DIRECTOR OF NEWS

NATIONA

QUIRER

4 New York Plaza, Level 2, Now York, NY 10004

office [JJ-6042 | Ce!l I -373° | Fax I 9919

Email il @amilink.com
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